

# GRAYSON CUNNINGHAM

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

✉ gecun@pm.me 📞 536-gus-cunningham 📞 504-952-1604

in grayson-cunningham ↻ cunninghamge

## SUMMARY

Detail-oriented backend developer with a passion for logical problem-solving, learning new skills, and helping others. Experienced in quickly learning new systems and technologies on the job, and committed to creating well-tested, clean, and sustainable code.

## SKILLS

**LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS:** Ruby, Rails, Go, SQL, HTML5, CSS3, GraphQL, Sinatra

**TOOLS:** Git/GitHub, PostgreSQL, RSpec, Bootstrap, Travis-CI, Circle-CI, Heroku, ActiveRecord

**PRACTICES:** OOP, Test Driven Development, REST, MVC Design, Service Oriented Architecture

## PROJECTS

### COURSE CHART

Vercel: <http://course-chart-ap.vercel.app/> || GitHub: <https://github.com/CourseChart/course-chart-be>

Course Chart is an instructional design tool to assist education professionals in designing and mapping courses. Users can build courses and modules around the amount of time students should spend on a variety of different learning activities (such as readings, lectures, and exams). Course Chart then provides graph visualizations to help ensure that work is appropriately distributed and balanced throughout the entire course.

### GO LOCAL

Heroku: <https://go-local-fe.herokuapp.com> || GitHub: <https://github.com/Team-Go-Local>

Go Local allows travelers to experience their destinations like a local by inviting local users to suggest authentic travel experiences for visitors to browse, 'favorite', and enjoy.

### RAILS ENGINE

Heroku: <https://sales-engine-m3.herokuapp.com> || GitHub: <https://github.com/cunninghamge/rails-engine>

API for viewing & interacting with data for an E-commerce web application

## EDUCATION

**Turing School of Software and Design**

Back End Software Engineering

Oct. 2020 to Apr. 2021

**Hendrix College**

BA in History

Aug. 2004 to May 2008

## EMPLOYMENT

**SNAPDOCS**

Software Engineering Intern

June 2021 to Current

Working on full-stack new product team in Ruby on Rails, Go, and TypeScript React

**HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF METRO DENVER**

Loan Servicing Analyst

Oct. 2019 to Sept. 2020

Audited mortgage servicing software setup, database, and usage; designed processes & procedures to improve servicing operations; and trained

Servicing and Accounting staff on software use

**Accounting Associate**

July 2017 to May 2019

Processed receivables for a non-profit organization, including daily use of software systems for accounting, mortgage servicing, and donor management. Participated in two major software transitions and developed systems and processes for mortgage servicing software implementation.

**Deconstruction Supervisor**

Aug. 2015 to July 2017

Performed project management, volunteer supervision, and deconstruction duties in salvaging reusable items from donors' homes for resale and reuse

## VOLUNTEERING

**THE GENDER IDENTITY CENTER OF COLORADO** · Treasurer, Board of Directors

Managed all financial operations for a small non-profit organization

**THE CENTER ON COLFAX** · Support Group Facilitator

Current